









# Hadeer Adel Galal

I Have been Working as a Teaching Assistant and Assistant Lecturer for 10 years. I Love The Teaching Profession Very Much. I Have Taught Many Batches and Supervised Graduation Projects for Seven Batches So far. seeking to be a professor to get and exchange experience and knowledge with students



## Personal details

-  Hadeer Adel Galal
-  designerhadeer@gmail.com
-  01008500670
-  21 Italin city , Zharaa Al Maadi  
Cairo - Egypt
-  November 18, 1990
-  Egyptian
-  Married
-  I work as a Member Of The Quality Assurance Unit team by participating in preparing files for the Quality Assurance Unit Committees and Coordinating Course Files . I Have been A member of Various Educational Institution Committees Such as The Scientific Research Committee and the Community Participation Committee for Several years.

## Education

**Registered for Pre-PHD at Faculty of Applied Arts** **Feb 2023**

Interior Design Department, at Faculty of Applied Arts Helwan University .  
**“Interior Design Of Dental Centers According To The Influence Of the Philosophy Of Energy Sciences”**

**Master of Applied Arts** **Oct 2020**

Department of Interior Design and Furniture, at Faculty of Applied Arts Helwan University .  
**“Interior Design Standards and Techniques of Dentistry Centers in the Egyptian Environment”**

**Bacheliers of Applied art, Interior design and furniture.** **2008 - 2013**

Higher Institute of Applied Arts, New Cairo Academy For Arts and Science  
**Grade Excellent**

**Graduation Project:** **2013**

**“Metabolism Style Restaurant”**

**Grade Very good**

## Employment

**Assistant lecturer at Higher Institute of Applied Arts -Interior Design and Furniture Department -New Cairo Academy.** **Oct 2021 - Present**

**Teaching Assistant at the Higher Institute of Applied Arts-Interior Design and Furniture Department -New Cairo Academy.** **Sep 2013 - Sep 2021**

## Courses

### Courses granted by the National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation :-

- Description of programs, courses, and learning outcomes for institutions of higher education. 19-21 Mar 2016
- Teaching and Learning Strategies for Effective Education. 6-7 Mar 2016
- Self-evaluation of higher education institutions. 1-3 Mar 2016

- Attended course on 3dmax +vary. 27-6-2010 to 15-8-2012
- Attended course on Autocad (2d). 9-7-2011 to 6-8-2011
- participated in “Interbulid” Egypt . 2012  
“At the pavilion of the Arab Society for Applied Arts designers”
- Attended course on English in AUC .
- Attended the first international conference of Arab designers . June-2013

## Skills

Autocad	● ● ● ● ●
3D Max	● ● ● ● ●
Microsoft office (word, excel, power point)	● ● ● ● ●
Free Hand Sketch	● ● ● ● ●

## Languages

Arabic	● ● ● ● ●
English	● ● ● ● ●

## Hobbies

- Making New Design With New Technology
- Try New Techniques In Drawing
- Reading and Searching For up-to-date Information

## training

- Mouble Elsharq Factory 23-6-2011 to 7-7-2011  
Trained to the stage of Design, Implementation, Receiving , Cutting list
- KNAUF Factory for dry wall systems For 3 days at 2012  
Trained to the installation of Gypsum Board Ceiling and Partitions.
- Visited the Factory production line Pino Meroni For 1 day at 2012

### Supervising student training:-

- Student training at Acajia Furniture factory 2016-2017
- Student training at Pino Meroni Furniture factory 2017
- Student training at KNAUF factory 2014-2016-2023
- Student training at Appliance Furniture Factory 2023

## Attendance and participation in conferences and seminars:

**Participating in publishing a research paper in the first international conference of Faculty Of Design & Creative Arts-ACU** **Nov 2024**

Design Considerations For The Dental Clinic To Enhance The Psychological And Behavioral Needs Of The Child  
Approved But Not Published

**Participation in the Fifth International Conference of the Faculty of Applied Arts entitled (Faculty To Factory) - Helwan University** **Apr 2018**

Presenting Research Entitled (Standards for the Use of Modern Materials in the Interior Design of Dental Centers).

**Participation in the first international scientific conference of the Higher Institute of Applied Arts - Fifth Settlement** **Apr 2018**

As A member Of The Scientific Committee Team And the Conference's Reception Committee.